
July 29, 2011

Della M. Harrell
Corporation Clerk/Records Custodian
Florida Housing Finance Corporation
227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Re: MBCDC: The London LLC - Rescinding Petition for Waiver and substituting 
an Amended Petition 

Dear Ms. Harrell.

Our firm represents MBCDC: The London LLC.  Shahrzad Emami of our firm recently filed with 
your  office  a  document  entitled  Petition  For  Waiver  Or  Variance  From Rule  67-38.007(5)(A), 
Florida Administrative Code (the “Petition”).  

Subsequent to filing an error was found in the Petition.  Accordingly, I am writing to inform you that 
the Petition is hereby rescinded and withdrawn and is replaced with the enclosed “Amended and 
Restated” Petition.  Please accept the enclosed document for filing.

Contact me if you need information or assistance.

Sincerely yours

John M. Little
Attorney at Law

cc:  MBCDC: The London LLC
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